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Interior Design & Build: call for applications 

Questions/Answers – November 14, 2017 

 Reference Question Answer 

1 

RFQ 

article 2 

Please clarify the following point:      

“2) Selection of the best proposal”. 

The best proposal will be price of the contract and 

technical value of the bid. 

Criteria for evaluation of tenders will be detailed in the 

tender rules that will be provided to the selected 

candidates. 

2 

PQQ 

A.5. 

Could you be more specific on what “a 

global presentation of the company” 

means? Does it have to be specific to 

this project? 

It is a document (booklet or others) giving the global 

information on the company, especially the 

information quoted in the point A.5. 

It doesn’t have to be specific; however, I remind you 

that you also have to provide a methodological notice 

presenting the details of Candidate organization for 

this project (Request for qualification, 4. Conditions of 

tender). 

3 

PQQ 

B.5. 

Can the professional indemnity 

Insurance be issued when contracting 

with the client? Or do we have to 

provide an annual Professional 

indemnity Insurance? 

If your company has an annual insurance please 

provide a certificate. 

For bidding (2
nd

 stage of the tender), you have to 

ensure that the contract will be covered with an 

insurance. The certificate can be provided when 

contracting; however the bid price must include the 

insurance fees. 

4 

 

Will the French Embassy work with a 

third party project management 

company for this project? 

The French Embassy did not plan to work with a 

project management company. 

5 

PQQ 

A.3. 

What is the difference between 'sole 

contractor' and 'co-contractor'? 

The point A.3. asks for a description of the organization 

of the team: “sole contractor, co-contractor, joint 

venture or consortium”. 

The sole contractor applies alone for the realization of 

the mission. In the others cases, the description of all 

contractors has also to be made, and the organization 

of the team has to be defined. 

6 

 

Could you clarify more specific 

meaning of construction deposit and 

other necessary fees? 

The Contractor shall pay any fees and charges legally 

demandable and all the necessary fees for electricity, 

water and other resources needed to complete the 

project.  

7 

 

Does Advance payment will be 

provided by the Client?   

The contractor could receive an advance. 

It will be specified in the tender documents, which will 

be provided to the selected candidates. 
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8 

 

How long will last Defects notification 

period after completion of the works? 
I will probably last 12 months. 

This will be confirmed in the tender documents, which 

will be provided to the selected candidates. 

9 

 

Is there any percentage of retention in 

this contract? 

There might be retention during the 1 year guarantee. 

It will be specified in the tender documents, which will 

be provided to the selected candidates. 

10 

RFQ 

article 4 

Is it possible to submit the report by 

email by the 17th of November, 12am, 

and the hard copy in the following 

days, depending on the delivery time? 

Candidates are requested to submit their application 

before November 17, 2017, 12:00 (Seoul time) to the 

French Embassy address, as specified in the article 4 of 

the Request for Qualification notice. 

 


